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NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY
‘ . M-INNEAPOLIS. MlNNESOTA 335401

July 24,1980

-

Mr. J. A. Hind, Chief

Safeguards Branch, Region III
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
-799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Dear Mr. Hind: - .
| MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT
Dockgt No, 50~-263
Enclosed is the response to youf”létter.of July 2, 1980, concerning IE Inspec-

tion Report No. 50-263/80~13. In accordance with your. letter, the response is
submitted as a separate enclosure. :

Yours truly,

D. E. Gilberts
"Vice President
Power Productlon
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